From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 22 October 2014 11:53

To: martinjenkin@broadsuredirect.com

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Hi martin

Can you please get back to me about payment we do not know any details and have had no letters, | have money here to make
payment. Can you please get back to me today so that | know Simon insurance will not be stopped?

Regards

Lorraine

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 14 October 2014 10:15

To: 'martinjenkin@broadsuredirect.com'

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Hi Martin

Can you get back to me with the payment details for Simon and how much each month and when the 15t payment will be due out of
his account please.

Regards

Lorraine

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 09 October 2014 15:15

To: 'Martin Jenkin'
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Hi Martin

Sorry for the delay in getting the information
Barclays Bank

Mr Simon P Cordell

20-29-81
10895261

That is the info you needed

Can you let me know when the 15t payment will come out and how much for please and how much each payment is for and what
date.

Regards

Lorraine

From: Martin Jenkin [mailto: martinjenkin@broadsuredirect.com]
Sent: 07 October 2014 18:10

To: 'Lorraine Cordell'

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Could you confirm the bank details and | will reset the direct debit up,
Once set up | will confirm the payment dates and we need to make sure the payment goes through

Regards

Martin Jenkin




